

# **CONTENTS†**

Asterisks \* preceding page numbers refer to studies using human-derived material.

## **BASIC SCIENCES**

- \*3751 Effect of Methotrexate-Monoclonal Anti-Prostatic Acid Phosphatase Antibody Conjugate on Human Prostate Tumor. Takashi Deguchi, T. Ming Chu, Susan S. Leong, Julius S. Horoszewicz and Ching-li Lee.
- \* 3756 Regulation of Hypoxanthine DNA Glycosylase in Normal Human and Bloom's Syndrome Fibroblasts. Philip Dehazya and Michael A. Sirover.
- 3762 Effects of Insulin on Glucose Transporters and Metabolic Patterns in Harding-Passey Melanoma Cells. Esmerilda Delicado, Magdalena Torres and M. Teresa Miras-Portugal.
- \*3768 <sup>31</sup>P Nuclear Magnetic Resonance Study of a Human Colon Adenocarcinoma Cultured Cell Line. Franck Desmoulin, Jean-Philippe Galons, Paul Canioni, Jacques Marvaldi and Patrick J. Cozzone.
- 3775 Differential Androgen Modulation of AXC/SSh Rat Prostate Cancer Cell Proliferation *in Vitro* and Its Antagonism by Antiandrogen. Rachel I. Huot and Sydney A. Shain.
- \*3782 Effect of *in Vitro* Differentiation on Phorbol Diester Receptor Number in Human Promyelocytic Leukemia (HL-60) Cells. Richard W. Lane, Robert J. Sturm, Joseph F. Borzelleca and Richard A. Carchman.
- \* 3789 Enhancement of Phorbol Diester-induced HL-60-mediated Cytotoxicity by Retinoic Acid, Dimethyl Sulfoxide, and 5-Azacytidine. Julie A. Leftwich and Robert E. Hall.
- 3793 Conversion of Methotrexate to 7-Hydroxymethotrexate and 7-Hydroxymethotrexate Polyglutamates in Cultured Rat Hepatic Cells. Myung S. Rhee and John Galivan.
- 3798 Inhibitory Effects of Interferon-inducing Pyrimidinones on the Growth of Transplantable Mouse Bladder Tumors. Younan A. Sidky, Ernest C. Borden, Wendell Wierenga and George T. Bryan.
- 3803 Fluorescence Studies of Hematoporphyrin Derivative in Normal and Malignant Rat Tissue. Katarina Svanberg, Elisabeth Kjellén, Jaro Ankerst, Sune Montán, Eva Sjöholm and Sune Svanberg.
- \* 3809 DNA Breakage in Human Lung Carcinoma Cells and Nuclei That Are Naturally Sensitive or Resistant to Etoposide and Teniposide. Byron H. Long, Steven T. Musial and Michael G. Brattain.
  - 3817 Comparative Metabolism of Benzo(a)pyrene and Covalent Binding to Hepatic DNA in English Sole, Starry Flounder, and Rat. Usha Varanasi, Marc Nishimoto, William L. Reichert and Bich-Thuy Le Eberhart.
  - 3825 Effect of the Interval between High Dose 1-β-D-Arabinofuranosylcytosine Injections on Leukemic Cell Load, Intestinal Toxicity, and Normal Hematopoietic Stem Cells in a Rat Model for Acute Myelogenous Leukemia. L. P. Colly, W. G. Peters and R. Willemze.
  - 3828 Covalent Binding of Elliptinium Acetate (NSC 264137) to Nucleic Acids of L1210 Cells in Culture. Bernard Dugue, Christian Auclair and Bernard Meunier.

- \* 3834 Lymphocyte-activating and Growth-inhibitory Activities for Several Sources of Native and Recombinant Interleukin 1. Edwin V. Gaffney and Shiow-Chuan Tsai.
- **3838 Decreased Concentration of Xanthine Dehydrogenase EC 1.1.1.204) in Rat Hepatomas.** Tadashi Ikegami, Yutaka Natsumeda and George Weber.
- \* 3842 Low-Density Lipoprotein as a Carrier of Antitumoral Drugs: In Vivo Fate of Drug-Human Low-Density Lipoprotein Complexes in Mice. Michèle Masquelier, Sigurd Vitols and Curt Peterson.
- \*3848 Modes of Binding and Internalization of Monoclonal Antibodies to Human Melanoma Cell Lines. Siegfried Matzku, Eva-Bettina Bröcker, Josef Brüggen, Wolfgang G. Dippold and Wolfgang Tilgen.
  - 3855 Heparan Sulfate Endoglycosidase and Metastatic Potential in Murine Fibrosarcoma and Melanoma. Walter Ricoveri and Renzo Cappelletti.
- 3862 Inhibition of X-Ray or Chemical Carcinogen-induced Neoplastic Transformation of C3H10T1/2 Fibroblasts by Lipopolysaccharides. Hisako Sakiyama, Mieko Yasukawa, Toyozo Terasima and Shiro Kanegasaki.
- \*3866 DNA Lesions in Human Neoplastic Cells and Cytotoxicity of 5-Fluoropyrimidines. Ulf Lönn and Sigrid Lönn.
- \* 3871 DNA Damage and Cytotoxicity of 2-Chloroethyl (Methylsulfonyl)methanesulfonate (NSC 338947) Produced in Human Colon Carcinoma Cells with or without Methylating Agent Pretreatment. John A. Hartley and Neil W. Gibson.
- 3876 Treatment Sequencing, Asymmetry, and Uncertainty: Protocol Strategies for Combination Chemotherapy. Roger S. Day.
- 3886 Serotherapy of Primary Rat Mammary Carcinoma: Inhibition by Ethylenedinitrilotetraacetic Acid but not by [Ethylenebis(oxyethylenenitrilo)]tetraacetic Acid. K. Nakanishi, B. Zbar, T. Borsos and G. Glenn.
- \* 3891 Modulation of Etoposide Cytotoxicity and DNA Strand Scission in L1210 and 8226 Cells by Polyamines. Robert T. Dorr, James D. Liddil and Eugene W. Gerner.
- 3896 Mechanism of Macrophage Reversal of Friend Erythroleukemia: Macrophage Regulation of Normal and Leukemic Erythropoiesis. Candace S. Johnson, Sally M. Thurlow, John F. Marcelletti and Philip Furmanski.
- 3903 Inhibition by Aspirin of N-[4-(5-Nitro-2-furyl)-2-thiazolyl]formamide Initiation and Sodium Saccharin Promotion of Urinary Bladder Carcinogenesis in Male F344 Rats. Takao Sakata, Ryohei Hasegawa, Sonny L. Johansson, Terry V. Zenser and Samuel M. Cohen.
- 3907 Combination Chemoprevention of Rat Mammary Carcinogenesis by Indomethacin and Butylated Hydroxytoluene. David L. McCormick and Anna M. Wilson.
- 3912 Targeting, Internalization, and Cytotoxicity of Methotrexate-Monoclonal Anti-Stage-specific Embryonic Antigen-1 Antibody Conjugates in Cultured F-9 Teratocarcinoma Cells. Wei-Chiang Shen, Byron Ballou, Hugues J-P. Ryser and Thomas R. Hakala.

† The CONTENTS arranged by Subject Category can be found immediately following these CONTENTS.

- \* 3917 Monoclonal Mouse Antibodies Raised against Human Lung Carcinoma. Ingegerd Hellström, Diane Horn, Peter Linsley, Joseph P. Brown, Vera Brankovan and Karl Erik Hellström.
  - 3924 Modulation of Aflatoxin Metabolism, Aflatoxin-N<sup>7</sup>-guanine Formation, and Hepatic Tumorigenesis in Rats Fed Ethoxyquin: Role of Induction of Glutathione S-Transferases. Thomas W. Kensler, Patricia A. Egner, Nancy E. Davidson, B. D. Roebuck, Anthony Pikul and John D. Groopman.
  - 3932 In Vivo Interaction of Acrylonitrile and 2-Cyanoethylene Oxide with DNA in Rats. Lora L. Hogy and F. Peter Guengerich.
  - 3939 Cytotoxicity and DNA Lesions Produced by Mitomycin C and Porfiromycin in Hypoxic and Aerobic EMT6 and Chinese Hamster Ovary Cells. Paula M. Fracasso and Alan C. Sartorelli.
- \*3945 Elevated Glucocorticoid Receptor Binding in Cultured Human Lymphoblasts following Hydroxyurea Treatment: Lack of Effect on Steroid Responsiveness. Bruce A. Littlefield, H. Clark Hoagland and Philip R. Greipp.
  - 3951 Alterations in the DNA Metabolism of MCa-11 Mouse Mammary Tumor Cells Grown *in Vivo* and *in Vitro*. David C. Allison, Susan Anderson, Paul F. Ridolpho, Julie Meyne and Joel Robertson.
- 3958 Genetic Control of Resistance to Chemically Induced Mammary Adenocarcinogenesis in the Rat. John T. Isaacs.
- \*3964 Effect of Triamcinolone Acetonide on the Growth of NEL-M1 Human Melanoma Cells Cultured in the Presence and Absence of Growth Stimulatory Agents. Dennis M. DiSorbo.
  - 3969 Pharmacokinetics of Monoclonal Immunoglobulin G<sub>1</sub>, F(ab')<sub>2</sub>, and Fab' in Mice. David G. Covell, Jacques Barbet, Oscar D. Holton, Christopher D. V. Black, R. J. Parker and John N. Weinstein.
- 3979 Effect of DNA-damaging Agents on Isolated Spleen Cells and Lung Fibroblasts from the Mouse Mutant "Wasted," a Putative Animal Model for Ataxia-Telangiectasia. Tadashi Inoue, Katsuhiro Aikawa, Hideo Tezuka, Tsuneo Kada and Leonard D. Shultz.
- \* 3983 Monoclonal Antibodies against Oncofetal Mucin M1 Antigens Associated with Precancerous Colonic Mucosae. J. Bara, R. Gautier, N. Daher, H. Zaghouani and C. Decaens.
- \*3990 Human Tumor Xenografts Treated with Recombinant Human Tumor Necrosis Factor Alone or in Combination with Interferons. Frances R. Balkwill, Audrey Lee, Gary Aldam, Elaine Moodie, J. Alero Thomas, Jan Tavernier and Walter Fiers.
- \* 3994 Monoclonal Antibodies to an Epithelial Ovarian Adenocarcinoma: Distinctive Reactivity with Xenografts of the Original Tumor and a Cultured Cell Line. Reuben Baumal, John Law, Ronald N. Buick, Harriette Kahn, Herman Yeger, Katherine Sheldon, Terry Colgan and Alexander Marks.
- \*4001 Effects of Normal Human Fibroblast Mitochondrial DNA on Segregation of HeLaTG Mitochondrial DNA and on Tumorigenicity of HeLaTG Cells. Jun-Ichi Hayashi, Harold Werbin and Jerry W. Shay.
- 4007 Cancer Induction in Mice by Feeding of the Uncooked Cultivated Mushroom of Commerce Agaricus bisporus. Bela Toth and James Erickson.
- \*4012 Improved Plating Efficiencies for Human Tumors Cloned in Capillary Tubes versus Petri Dishes. Daniel D. Von Hoff, Barbara J. Forseth, Mai Huong, Joy B. Buchok and Bernd Lathan.
- 4018 Transformation of Rat Hepatocytes by Transfection with Simian Virus 40 DNA to Yield Proliferating Differentiated Cells. Craig Woodworth, Timothy Secott and Harriet C. Isom.

- 4027 Mouse 3T3-L1 Cell Variants Unable to Respond to Mitogenic Stimulation of Dihydroteleocidin B: Genetic Evidence for the Synergism of Tumor Promoters with Growth Factors. Yoshiko Shimizu, Hirota Fujiki, Takashi Sugimura and Nobuyoshi Shimizu.
- \*4032 Mitomycin-induced Chromatid Breaks in HeLa Cells: A Consequence of Incomplete DNA Replication. Marguerite A. Sognier and Walter N. Hittelman.
- \*4041 Effects of 3'-Deamino-3'-(3-cyano-4-morpholinyl)doxorubicin and Doxorubicin on the Survival, DNA Integrity, and Nucleolar Morphology of Human Leukemia Cells in Vitro. Karsten Wassermann, Leonard A. Zwelling, Ted D. Mullins, Lynn E. Silberman, Borje S. Andersson, Milorad Bakic, Edward M. Acton and Robert A. Newman.
- 4047 Alteration of Chemotherapy Toxicity Using a Chemically Defined Liquid Diet in Rats. John E. Kehoe, Lillian P. Harvey and John M. Daly.
- \*4053 Isolation and Characterization of Adriamycin-resistant HL-60 Cells Which Are Not Defective in the Initial Intracellular Accumulation of Drug. Wallace Marsh, Delores Sicheri and Melvin S. Center.
  - 4058 Monoclonal Antibody Therapy of Spontaneous AKR T-Cell Leukemia. Christopher C. Badger, Howard Shulman, Arthur V. Peterson and Irwin D. Bernstein.
  - 4064 Reciprocal Interference between Milk-transmitted Mammary Tumor Virus and Friend Leukemia Viruses in Mice: Possible Role of the Interferon System. Fulvio Basolo, Antonio Toniolo, Maria Bistocchi, Gabriella Fontanini and Francesco Squartini.
  - 4071 Glioma Cell Interactions with Fetal Rat Brain Aggregates in Vitro and with Brain Tissue in Vivo. Rolf Bjerkvig, Ole Didrik Laerum and Olav Mella.
- 4080 Effect of Cancer-related and Drug-induced Alterations in Surface Carbohydrates on the Invasive Capacity of Mouse and Rat Cells. Jan G. M. Bolscher, Denis C. C. Schallier, Lou A. Smets, Henny van Rooy, John G. Collard, Eric A. Bruyneel and Marc M. K. Mareel.
- \*4087 Differences in Phosphate Metabolite Levels in Drug-sensitive and -resistant Human Breast Cancer Cell Lines Determined by <sup>31</sup>P Magnetic Resonance Spectroscopy. J. S. Cohen, R. C. Lyon, C. Chen, P. J. Faustino, G. Batist, M. Shoemaker, E. Rubalcaba and K. H. Cowan.
  - 4091 Metabolism of Aflatoxin B<sub>1</sub> in the Upper Airways of the Rabbit: Role of the Nonciliated Tracheal Epithelial Cell. Roger A. Coulombe, Jr., Dennis W. Wilson, D. P. H. Hsieh, Charles G. Plopper and Cosette J. Serabjit-Singh.
  - 4097 Differential Expression of Protooncogenes Related to Transformation and Cancer Progression in Rat Myoblasts. Serge A. Leibovitch, Marie-Pierre Leibovitch, Martine Guillier, Josette Hillion and Jacques Harel.
  - 4104 Karyotypic Analysis of Diploid or Near Diploid Metastatic Harvey ras Transformed Rat Embryo Fibroblasts. Ruth J. Muschel, Ken Nakahara, Elizabeth Chu, Rudy Pozzatti and Lance A. Liotta.
- \*4109 Growth and Metastasis of Tumor Cells Isolated from a Human Renal Cell Carcinoma Implanted into Different Organs of Nude Mice. Seiji Naito, Andrew C. von Eschenbach, Raffaella Giavazzi and Isaiah J. Fidler.
- \*4116 A Murine Monoclonal Antibody Detecting N-Acetyl- and N-Glycolyl-G<sub>M2</sub>: Characterization of Cell Surface Reactivity. Edward J. Natoli, Jr., Philip O. Livingston, Clifford S. Pukel, Kenneth O. Lloyd, Herbert Wiegandt, Jeanne Szalay, Herbert F. Oettgen and L. J. Old.

- 4121 Selective Inhibition of Proteolytic Enzymes in an *in Vivo* Mouse Model for Experimental Metastasis. Lawrence E. Ostrowski, Ahmad Ahsan, B. P. Suthar, Peter Pagast, David L. Bain, Curtice Wong, Arun Patel and Richard M. Schultz.
- 4129 Inhibition of Proteolytic Enzymes in the *in Vitro* Amnion Model for Basement Membrane Invasion. Bruce Persky, Lawrence E. Ostrowski, Peter Pagast, Ahmad Ahsan and Richard M. Schultz.
- 4135 Transplacental Induction of Gonadal Tumors in Rats by a Nitrosamine. Parviz M. Pour.
- \*4139 Increased N-myc Expression following Progressive Growth of Human Neuroblastoma. Neal Rosen, C. Patrick Reynolds, Carol J. Thiele, June L. Biedler and Mark A. Israel.
- \*4143 Effect of Epidermal Growth Factor and 12-O-Tetradecanoylphorbol-13-acetate on the Phosphorylation of Soluble Acidic Proteins in A431 Epidermoid Carcinoma Cells. Atul Sahai, Nili Feuerstein, Herbert L. Cooper and David S. Salomon.
- \*4151 In Vitro Induction of Proteins by α-Interferon in Hairy Cell Leukemia. Brian L. Samuels, Harvey M. Golomb and Bernard H. Brownstein.
- \*4156 Increased c-myc RNA Levels Associated with the Precommitment State during HL-60 Myeloid Differentiation. Andrew Yen and Duane L. Guernsey.
- 4162 Induction of Oral Cavity Tumors in F344 Rats by Tobacco-specific Nitrosamines and Snuff. Stephen S. Hecht, Abraham Rivenson, Joanne Braley, Joann DiBello, John D. Adams and Dietrich Hoffmann.
- 4167 Anticancer Effects of Local Administration of Mitomycin C via the Hepatic Artery or Portal Vein on Implantation and Growth of VX<sub>2</sub> Cancer Injected into Rabbit Liver. Bunji Izumi, Seiki Tashiro and Yoshimasa Miyauchi.
- 4171 Abnormally Banded Chromosomal Regions in Doxorubicin-resistant B16-BL6 Murine Melanoma Cells. Marilyn L. Slovak, Gerald A. Hoeltge and Ram Ganapathi.

## CLINICAL AND EPIDEMIOLOGICAL INVESTIGATIONS

4178 Determination of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons in the Urine, Benzo(a)pyrene Diol Epoxide-DNA Adducts in Lymphocyte DNA, and Antibodies to the Adducts in Sera from Coke Oven Workers Exposed to Measured Amounts of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons in the Work Atmosphere. Aage Haugen, Georg Becher, Christel Benestad, Kirsi Vahakangas, Glennwood E. Trivers, Mark J. Newman and Curtis C. Harris.

- 4184 Phase I Clinical and Pharmacological Study of Thymidine (NSC 21548) and cis-Diamminedichloroplatinum(II) in Patients with Advanced Cancer. Richard L. Schilsky, Kathleen O'Laughlin and Mark J. Ratain.
- 4189 Prognostic Factors in Small Cell Lung Cancer: Multivariate Model Based on 778 Patients Treated with Chemotherapy with or without Irradiation. Kell Østerlind and Per Kragh Andersen.
- 4195 Immunoregulatory T-Lymphocyte Functions in Patients with Small Cell Lung Cancer. Tomiya Masuno, Toshiyuki Ikeda, Soichiro Yokota, Kiyoshi Komuta, Takeshi Ogura and Susumu Kishimoto.
- 4200 Tumor Blood Flow and Systemic Shunting in Patients Receiving Intraarterial Chemotherapy for Head and Neck Cancer. Richard H. Wheeler, Harvey A. Ziessman, Barbara R. Medvec, Jack E. Juni, James H. Thrall, John W. Keyes, Steven R. Pitt and Shan R. Baker.
- 4205 Growth Response of Residual Leukemia after Initial Drug Therapy. Judith E. Karp and Philip J. Burke.
- 4208 Gallium Nitrate for Acute Treatment of Cancer-related Hypercalcemia: Clinicopharmacological and Dose-Response Analysis. Raymond P. Warrell, Jr., Anastasia Skelos, Nancy W. Alcock and Richard S. Bockman.
- 4213 Augmentation of the Generation of Cell-mediated Cytotoxicity after a Single Dose of Adriamycin in Cancer Patients. Shinya Arinaga, Tsuyoshi Akiyoshi and Hideo Tsuji.
- 4217 In Vitro and in Vivo Effects of a Monoclonal Antibody-Toxin Conjugate for Use in Autologous Bone Marrow Transplantation for Patients with Breast Cancer. R. Charles Coombes, Robert Buckman, J. Anthony Forrester, Valerie Shepherd, Michael J. O'Hare, Mark Vincent, Trevor J. Powles and A. Munro Neville.
- 4221 Immunohistochemical Antigenic Expression and *in Vivo* Tumor Uptake of Monoclonal Antibodies with Specificity for Tumors of the Gastrointestinal Tract. J. Y. Douillard, P. A. Lehur, G. Aillet, M. Kremer, A. Bianco-Arco, P. Peltier and J. F. Chatal.
- 4225 Special Announcement
- 4226 Announcements
- 4227 Recent Death
- 4228 Author Index

## **Cancer Research**

## **VOLUME 46 • NUMBER 8**

## **CONTENTS Arranged by Subject Category**

## **BASIC SCIENCES**

#### **Biochemistry and Biophysics**

- 3762 Effects of Insulin on Glucose Transporters and Metabolic Patterns in Harding-Passey Melanoma Cells. Esmerilda Delicado, Magdalena Torres and M. Teresa Miras-Portugal.
- 3803 Fluorescence Studies of Hematoporphyrin Derivative in Normal and Malignant Rat Tissue. Katarina Svanberg, Elisabeth Kjellén, Jaro Ankerst, Sune Montán, Eva Sjöholm and Sune Svanberg.
- 3828 Covalent Binding of Elliptinium Acetate (NSC 264137) to Nucleic Acids of L1210 Cells in Culture. Bernard Dugue, Christian Auclair and Bernard Meunier.
- 3838 Decreased Concentration of Xanthine Dehydrogenase (EC 1.1.1.204) in Rat Hepatomas. Tadashi Ikegami, Yutaka Natsumeda and George Weber.
- 3855 Heparan Sulfate Endoglycosidase and Metastatic Potential in Murine Fibrosarcoma and Melanoma. Walter Ricoveri and Renzo Cappelletti.
- 3979 Effect of DNA-damaging Agents on Isolated Spleen Cells and Lung Fibroblasts from the Mouse Mutant "Wasted," a Putative Animal Model for Ataxia-Telangiectasia. Tadashi Inoue, Katsuhiro Aikawa, Hideo Tezuka, Tsuneo Kada and Leonard D. Shultz.
- \*4087 Differences in Phosphate Metabolite Levels in Drug-sensitive and -resistant Human Breast Cancer Cell Lines Determined by <sup>31</sup>P Magnetic Resonance Spectroscopy. J. S. Cohen, R. C. Lyon, C. Chen, P. J. Faustino, G. Batist, M. Shoemaker, E. Rubalcaba and K. H. Cowan.
  - 4121 Selective Inhibition of Proteolytic Enzymes in an *in Vivo* Mouse Model for Experimental Metastasis. Lawrence E. Ostrowski, Ahmad Ahsan, B. P. Suthar, Peter Pagast, David L. Bain, Curtice Wong, Arun Patel and Richard M. Schultz.
  - 4129 Inhibition of Proteolytic Enzymes in the *in Vitro* Amnion Model for Basement Membrane Invasion. Bruce Persky, Lawrence E. Ostrowski, Peter Pagast, Ahmad Ahsan and Richard M. Schultz.
- \*4143 Effect of Epidermal Growth Factor and 12-O-Tetradecanoylphorbol-13-acetate on the Phosphorylation of Soluble Acidic Proteins in A431 Epidermoid Carcinoma Cells. Atul Sahai, Nili Feuerstein, Herbert L. Cooper and David S. Salomon.

#### Biology

- \*3782 Effect of *in Vitro* Differentiation on Phorbol Diester Receptor Number in Human Promyelocytic Leukemia (HL-60) Cells. Richard W. Lane, Robert J. Sturm, Joseph F. Borzelleca and Richard A. Carchman.
  - 3896 Mechanism of Macrophage Reversal of Friend Erythroleukemia: Macrophage Regulation of Normal and Leukemic Erythropoiesis. Candace S. Johnson, Sally M. Thurlow, John F. Marcelletti and Philip Furmanski.
- 3951 Alterations in the DNA Metabolism of MCa-11 Mouse Mammary Tumor Cells Grown *in Vivo* and *in Vitro*. David C. Allison, Susan Anderson, Paul F. Ridolpho, Julie Meyne and Joel Robertson.
- \* 3964 Effect of Triamcinolone Acetonide on the Growth of NEL-M1 Human Melanoma Cells Cultured in the Presence and Absence of Growth Stimulatory Agents. Dennis M. DiSorbo.
  - \* Indicates studies using human-derived material.

- 4018 Transformation of Rat Hepatocytes by Transfection with Simian Virus 40 DNA to Yield Proliferating Differentiated Cells. Craig Woodworth, Timothy Secott and Harriet C. Isom.
- 4027 Mouse 3T3-L1 Cell Variants Unable to Respond to Mitogenic Stimulation of Dihydroteleocidin B: Genetic Evidence for the Synergism of Tumor Promoters with Growth Factors. Yoshiko Shimizu, Hirota Fujiki, Takashi Sugimura and Nobuyoshi Shimizu.
- \*4032 Mitomycin-induced Chromatid Breaks in HeLa Cells: A Consequence of Incomplete DNA Replication. Marguerite A. Sognier and Walter N. Hittelman.
  - 4071 Glioma Cell Interactions with Fetal Rat Brain Aggregates in Vitro and with Brain Tissue in Viro. Rolf Bjerkvig, Ole Didrik Laerum and Olav Mella.
- 4080 Effect of Cancer-related and Drug-induced Alterations in Surface Carbohydrates on the Invasive Capacity of Mouse and Rat Cells. Jan G. M. Bolscher, Denis C. C. Schallier, Lou A. Smets, Henny van Rooy, John G. Collard, Eric A. Bruyneel and Marc M. K. Mareel.
- 4104 Karyotypic Analysis of Diploid or Near Diploid Metastatic Harvey ras Transformed Rat Embryo Fibroblasts. Ruth J. Muschel, Ken Nakahara, Elizabeth Chu, Rudy Pozzatti and Lance A. Liotta.
- \*4109 Growth and Metastasis of Tumor Cells Isolated from a Human Renal Cell Carcinoma Implanted into Different Organs of Nude Mice. Seiji Naito, Andrew C. von Eschenbach, Raffaella Giavazzi and Isaiah J. Fidler.
  - 4171 Abnormally Banded Chromosomal Regions in Doxorubicin-resistant B16-BL6 Murine Melanoma Cells. Marilyn L. Slovak, Gerald A. Hoeltge and Ram Ganapathi.

#### Carcinogenesis

- \* 3756 Regulation of Hypoxanthine DNA Glycosylase in Normal Human and Bloom's Syndrome Fibroblasts. Philip Dehazya and Michael A. Sirover.
- \*3768 <sup>31</sup>P Nuclear Magnetic Resonance Study of a Human Colon Adenocarcinoma Cultured Cell Line. Franck Desmoulin, Jean-Philippe Galons, Paul Canioni, Jacques Marvaldi and Patrick J. Cozzone.
- 3817 Comparative Metabolism of Benzo(a)pyrene and Covalent Binding to Hepatic DNA in English Sole, Starry Flounder, and Rat. Usha Varanasi, Marc Nishimoto, William L. Reichert and Bich-Thuy Le Eberhart.
- 3862 Inhibition of X-Ray or Chemical Carcinogen-induced Neoplastic Transformation of C3H10T1/2 Fibroblasts by Lipopolysaccharides. Hisako Sakiyama, Mieko Yasukawa, Toyozo Terasima and Shiro Kanegasaki.
- 3903 Inhibition by Aspirin of N-[4-(5-Nitro-2-furyl)-2-thiazolyl]formamide Initiation and Sodium Saccharin Promotion of Urinary Bladder Carcinogenesis in Male F344 Rats. Takao Sakata, Ryohei Hasegawa, Sonny L. Johansson, Terry V. Zenser and Samuel M. Cohen.
- 3907 Combination Chemoprevention of Rat Mammary Carcinogenesis by Indomethacin and Butylated Hydroxytoluene. David L. McCormick and Anna M. Wilson.

- 3924 Modulation of Aflatoxin Metabolism, Aflatoxin-N<sup>7</sup>-guanine Formation, and Hepatic Tumorigenesis in Rats Fed Ethoxyquin: Role of Induction of Glutathione S-Transferases. Thomas W. Kensler, Patricia A. Egner, Nancy E. Davidson, B. D. Roebuck, Anthony Pikul and John D. Groopman.
- 3932 In Vivo Interaction of Acrylonitrile and 2-Cyanoethylene Oxide with DNA in Rats. Lora L. Hogy and F. Peter Guengerich.
- 3958 Genetic Control of Resistance to Chemically Induced Mammary Adenocarcinogenesis in the Rat. John T. Isaacs.
- \* 3983 Monoclonal Antibodies against Oncofetal Mucin M1 Antigens Associated with Precancerous Colonic Mucosae. J. Bara, R. Gautier, N. Daher, H. Zaghouani and C. Decaens.
  - 4007 Cancer Induction in Mice by Feeding of the Uncooked Cultivated Mushroom of Commerce Agaricus bisporus. Bela Toth and James Erickson.
  - 4091 Metabolism of Aflatoxin B<sub>1</sub> in the Upper Airways of the Rabbit: Role of the Nonciliated Tracheal Epithelial Cell. Roger A. Coulombe, Jr., Dennis W. Wilson, D. P. H. Hsieh, Charles G. Plopper and Cosette J. Serabjit-Singh.
- 4097 Differential Expression of Protooncogens Related to Transformation and Cancer Progression in Rat Myoblasts. Serge A. Leibovitch, Marie-Pierre Leibovitch, Martine Guillier, Josette Hillion and Jacques Harel.
- \*4116 A Murine Monoclonal Antibody Detecting N-Acetyl- and N-Glycolyl-G<sub>M2</sub>: Characterization of Cell Surface Reactivity. Edward J. Natoli, Jr., Philip O. Livingston, Clifford S. Pukel, Kenneth O. Lloyd, Herbert Wiegandt, Jeanne Szalay, Herbert F. Oettgen and L. J. Old.
- 4135 Transplacental Induction of Gonadal Tumors in Rats by a Nitrosamine. Parvis M. Pour.
- 4162 Induction of Oral Cavity Tumors in F344 Rats by Tobacco-specific Nitrosamines and Snuff. Stephen S. Hecht, Abraham Rivenson, Joanne Braley, Joann DiBello, John D. Adams and Dietrich Hoffmann.

#### Endocrinology

- 3775 Differential Androgen Modulation of AXC/SSh Rat Prostate Cancer Cell Proliferation *in Vitro* and Its Antagonism by Antiandrogen. Rachel I. Huot and Sydney A. Shain.
- \*3945 Elevated Glucocorticoid Receptor Binding in Cultured Human Lymphoblasts following Hydroxyurea Treatment: Lack of Effect on Steroid Responsiveness. Bruce A. Littlefield, H. Clark Hoagland and Philip R. Greipp.

#### *Immunology*

- \*3789 Enhancement of Phorbol Diester-induced HL-60-mediated Cytotoxicity by Retinoic Acid, Dimethyl Sulfoxide, and 5-Azacytidine. Julie A. Leftwich and Robert E. Hall.
- \* 3834 Lymphocyte-activating and Growth-inhibitory Activities for Several Sources of Native and Recombinant Interleukin 1. Edwin V. Gaffney and Shiow-Chuan Tsai.
- \*3848 Modes of Binding and Internalization of Monoclonal Antibodies to Human Melanoma Cell Lines. Siegfried Matzku, Eva-Bettina Bröcker, Josef Brüggen, Wolfgang G. Dippold and Wolfgang Tilgen.
- 3886 Serotherapy of Primary Rat Mammary Carcinoma: Inhibition by Ethylenedinitrilotetraacetic Acid but not by [Ethylenebis(oxyethylenenitrilo)]tetraacetic Acid. K. Nakanishi, B. Zbar, T. Borsos and G. Glenn.
- \* 3917 Monoclonal Mouse Antibodies Raised against Human Lung Carcinoma. Ingegerd Hellström, Diane Horn, Peter Linsley, Joseph P. Brown, Vera Brankovan and Karl Erik Hellström.

- \* 3994 Monoclonal Antibodies to an Epithelial Ovarian Adenocarcinoma: Distinctive Reactivity with Xenografts of the Original Tumor and a Cultured Cell Line. Reuben Baumal, John Law, Ronald N. Buick, Harriette Kahn, Herman Yeger, Katherine Sheldon, Terry Colgan and Alexander Marks.
- 4058 Monoclonal Antibody Therapy of Spontaneous AKR T-Cell Leukemia. Christopher C. Badger, Howard Shulman, Arthur V. Peterson and Irwin D. Bernstein.

#### Molecular Biology and Genetics

- \*4001 Effects of Normal Human Fibroblast Mitochondrial DNA on Segregation of HeLaTG Mitochondrial DNA and on Tumorigenicity of HeLaTG Cells. Jun-Ichi Hayashi, Harold Werbin and Jerry W. Shay.
- \*4139 Increased N-myc Expression following Progressive Growth of Human Neuroblastoma. Neal Rosen, C. Patrick Reynolds, Carol J. Thiele, June L. Biedler and Mark A. Israel.
- \*4156 Increased c-myc RNA Levels Associated with the Precommitment State during HL-60 Myeloid Differentiation. Andrew Yen and Duane L. Guernsey.

#### **Preclinical Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics**

- \*3751 Effect of Methotrexate-Monoclonal Anti-Prostatic Acid Phosphatase Antibody Conjugate on Human Prostate Tumor. Takashi Deguchi, T. Ming Chu, Susan S. Leong, Julius S. Horoszewicz and Ching-li Lee.
  - 3793 Conversion of Methotrexate to 7-Hyroxymethotrexate and 7-Hydroxymethotrexate Polyglutamates in Cultured Rat Hepatic Cells. Myung S. Rhee and John Galivan.
- 3798 Inhibitory Effects of Interferon-inducing Pyrimidinones on the Growth of Transplantable Mouse Bladder Tumors. Younan A. Sidky, Ernest C. Borden, Wendell Wierenga and George T. Bryan.
- \* 3809 DNA Breakage in Human Lung Carcinoma Cells and Nuclei That Are Naturally Sensitive or Resistant to Etoposide and Teniposide. Byron H. Long, Steven T. Musial and Michael G. Brattain.
- 3825 Effect of the Interval between High Dose 1-β-D-Arabinofuranosylcytosine Injections on Leukemic Cell Load, Intestinal Toxicity, and Normal Hematopoietic Stem Cells in a Rat Model for Acute Myelogenous Leukemia. L. P. Colly, W. G. Peters and R. Willemze.
- \*3842 Low-Density Lipoprotein as a Carrier of Antitumoral Drugs: In Vivo Fate of Drug-Human Low-Density Lipoprotein Complexes in Mice. Michèle Masquelier, Sigurd Vitols and Curt Peterson.
- \*3866 DNA Lesions in Human Neoplastic Cells and Cytotoxicity of 5-Fluoropyrimidines. Ulf Lönn and Sigrid Lönn.
- \* 3871 DNA Damage and Cytotoxicity of 2-Chloroethyl (Methylsulfonyl)methanesulfonate (NSC 338947) Produced in Human Colon Carcinoma Cells with or without Methylating Agent Pretreatment. John A. Hartley and Neil W. Gibson.
- 3876 Treatment Sequencing, Asymmetry, and Uncertainty: Protocol Strategies for Combination Chemotherapy. Roger S. Day.
- \*3891 Modulation of Etoposide Cytotoxicity and DNA Strand Scission in L1210 and 8226 Cells by Polyamines. Robert T. Dorr, James D. Liddil and Eugene W. Gerner.
- 3912 Targeting, Internalization, and Cytotoxicity of Methotrexate-Monoclonal Anti-Stage-specific Embryonic Antigen-1 Antibody Conjugates in Cultured F-9 Teratocarcinoma Cells. Wei-Chiang Shen, Byron Ballou, Hugues J-P. Ryser and Thomas R. Hakala.
- 3939 Cytotoxicity and DNA Lesions Produced by Mitomycin C and Porfiromycin in Hypoxic and Aerobic EMT6 and Chinese Hamster Ovary Cells. Paula M. Fracasso and Alan C. Sartorelli.

- 3969 Pharmacokinetics and Monoclonal Immunoglobulin G<sub>1</sub>, F(ab')<sub>2</sub>, and Fab' in Mice. David G. Covell, Jacques Barbet, Oscar D. Holton, Christopher D. V. Black, R. J. Parker and John N. Weinstein.
- \* 3990 Human Tumor Xenografts Treated with Recombinant Human Tumor Necrosis Factor Alone or in Combination with Interferons. Frances R. Balkwill, Audrey Lee, Gary Aldam, Elaine Moodie, J. Alero Thomas, Jan Tavernier and Walter Fiers.
- \*4012 Improved Plating Efficiencies for Human Tumors Cloned in Capillary Tubes versus Petri Dishes. Daniel D. Von Hoff, Barbara J. Forseth, Mai Huong, Joy B. Buchok and Bernd Lathan.
- \*4041 Effects of 3'-Deamino-3'-(3-cyano-4-morpholinyl)doxorubicin and Doxorubicin on the Survival, DNA Integrity, and Nucleolar Morphology of Human Leukemia Cells in Vitro. Karsten Wassermann, Leonard A. Zwelling, Ted D. Mullins, Lynn E. Silberman, Borje S. Andersson, Milorad Bakic, Edward M. Acton and Robert A. Newman.
- 4047 Alteration of Chemotherapy Toxicity Using a Chemically Defined Liquid Diet in Rats. John E. Kehoe, Lillian P. Harvey and John M. Daly.
- \*4053 Isolation and Characterization of Adriamycin-resistant HL-60 Cells Which Are Not Defective in the Initial Intracellular Accumulation of Drug. Wallace Marsh, Delores Sicheri and Melvin S. Center.
- \*4151 In Vitro Induction of Proteins by α-Interferon in Hairy Cell Leukemia. Brian L. Samuels, Harvey M. Golomb and Bernard H. Brownstein.
- 4167 Anticancer Effects of Local Administration of Mitomycin C via the Hepatic Artery or Portal Vein on Implantation and Growth of VX<sub>2</sub> Cancer Injected into Rabbit Liver. Bunji Izumi, Seiki Tashiro and Yoshimasa Miyauchi.

#### Virology

4064 Reciprocal Interference between Milk-transmitted Mammary Tumor Virus and Friend Leukemia Viruses in Mice: Possible Role of the Interferon System. Fulvio Basolo, Antonio Toniolo, Maria Bistocchi, Gabriella Fontanini and Francesco Squartini.

## CLINICAL AND EPIDEMIOLOGICAL INVESTIGATIONS

#### Clinical

4184 Phase I Clinical and Pharmacological Study of Thymidine (NSC 21548) and *cis*-Diamminedichloroplatinum(II) in Patients with Advanced Cancer. Richard L. Schilsky, Kathleen O'Laughlin and Mark J. Ratain.

- 4189 Prognostic Factors in Small Cell Lung Cancer: Multivariate Model Based on 778 Patients Treated with Chemotherapy with or without Irradiation. Kell Østerlind and Per Kragh Andersen.
- 4195 Immunoregulatory T-Lymphocyte Functions in Patients with Small Cell Lung Cancer. Tomiya Masuno, Toshiyuki Ikeda, Soichiro Yokota, Kiyoshi Komuta, Takeshi Ogura and Susumu Kishimoto.
- 4200 Tumor Blood Flow and Systemic Shunting in Patients Receiving Intraarterial Chemotherapy for Head and Neck Cancer. Richard H. Wheeler, Harvey A. Ziessman, Barbara R. Medvec, Jack E. Juni, James H. Thrall, John W. Keyes, Steven R. Pitt and Shan R. Baker.
- 4205 Growth Response of Residual Leukemia after Initial Drug Therapy. Judith E. Karp and Philip J. Burke.
- 4208 Gallium Nitrate for Acute Treatment of Cancer-related Hypercalcemia: Clinicopharmacological and Dose-Response Analysis. Raymond P. Warrell, Jr., Anastasia Skelos, Nancy W. Alcock and Richard S. Bockman.
- 4213 Augmentation of the Generation of Cell-mediated Cytotoxicity after a Single Dose of Adriamycin in Cancer Patients. Shinya Arinaga, Tsuyoshi Akiyoshi and Hideo Tsuji.
- 4217 In Vitro and in Vivo Effects of a Monoclonal Antibody-Toxin Conjugate for Use in Autologous Bone Marrow Transplantation for Patients with Breast Cancer. R. Charles Coombes, Robert Buckman, J. Anthony Forrester, Valerie Shepherd, Michael J. O'Hare, Mark Vincent, Trevor J. Powles and A. Munro Neville.
- 4221 Immunohistochemical Antigenic Expression and *in Vivo* Tumor Uptake of Monoclonal Antibodies with Specificity for Tumors of the Gastrointestinal Tract. J. Y. Douillard, P. A. Lehur, G. Aillet, M. Kremer, A. Bianco-Arco, P. Peltier and J. F. Chatal.

## Epidemiological

- 4178 Determination of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons in the Urine, Benzo(a)pyrene Diol Epoxide-DNA Adducts in Lymphocyte DNA, and Antibodies to the Adducts in Sera from Coke Oven Workers Exposed to Measured Amounts of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons in the Work Atmosphere. Aage Haugen, Georg Becher, Christel Benestad, Kirsi Vahakangas, Glennwood E. Trivers, Mark J. Newman and Curtis C. Harris.
- 4225 Special Announcement
- 4226 Announcements
- 4227 Recent Death
- 4228 Author Index